To: Levine, Rachel[ralevine@pa.gov]

Cc: Boateng, Sarah[sboateng@pa.gov]; Hawkins, Linda A|[HAWKINS@email.chop.edu]
From: Dowshen, Nadia LIDOWSHENN@email.chop.edu]

Sent: Fri 5/5/2017 12:31:32 AM (UTC)

Subject: Re: thank you

Hi Rachel, I'm not aware of existing literature but it is certainly happening. I think we've had more than 10 patients who
have had chest surgery under 18 (as young as 15) and 1 bottom surgery (17). I'm going to send you a separate email with a
picture I took of Jo Olson's poster from SAHM (in case you hadn't seen) which shows decrease in chest dysphoria and
similar rates of complication and no regret in the under 18 crowd compared to older. I know she has recently submitted it for
publication but not yet in press.

We are trying to work with HUP and Drs Rumer, McGinn to start to try to get some pre-post data for top surgeries for youth
under 18. I can also have one of my RAs do a lit search to make sure not missing anything and would be interested if you
find anything since a lot of our youth are being denied coverage for top surgery if under 18. Best, Nadia

Best, Nadia

Sent from my iPhone

On May 4, 2017, at 4:11 PM, Levine, Rachel <ralevine(@pa.gov> wrote:

Linda, Nadia,

Good afternoon. I know that we had discussed at US PATH the possibility of gender confirmation
surgery for young people under 18 years of age. This could include top surgery for trans young
men and top and bottom surgery for trans young women.

Is there any literature to support this protocol? Please let me know if you have any references.
Thanks so much and take care, Rachel

Rachel L Levine MD | Physician General
Department of Health

Office of the Secretary

8th Floor West Health & Welfare Building

625 Forster Street | Harrisburg, PA 17120-0701
Phone: 717.787-9857 | Fax: 717.787-0191
ralevine@pa.gov

From: Dowshen, Nadia L [mailto:DOWSHENN@email.chop.edu]

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2016 3:31 PM

To: Levine, Rachel <ralevine@pa.gov>; Boateng, Sarah <sboateng@pa.gov>
Cc: Hawkins, Linda A <HAWKINS@email.chop.edu>

Subject: thank you

| wanted to follow-up to provide my contact info and say thank you so much for the wonderful visit today! |included
more details on our research, clinical activities and community outreach for our Adolescent HIV and Gender Clinic
Programs in the packets | gave you. Please let me know if there is any other information or assistance | can provide
moving forward.

We'll be in touch after the new year about scheduling/agenda for your CHOP visit in February.

Especially in this time, Pennsylvanians are so lucky to have you at the helm of state government. Wishing you a
peaceful and joyous holiday and new year!

Best, Nadia

Nadia Dowshen, MD
Director of Adolescent HIV Services



Co-Director, Gender and Sexuality Development Clinic
Division of Adolescent Medicine

Faculty, PolicyLab, The Children's Hospital of Philadelphia
Assistant Professor of Pediatrics, Perelman School of Medicine, University of Pennsylvania



To: Levine, Rachel[ralevine@pa.gov]; Boateng, Sarah[sboateng@pa.gov]
From: Dowshen, Nadia LIDOWSHENN@email.chop.edu]

Sent: Fri 5/5/2017 12:35:56 AM (UTC)

Subject: SAHM poster

IMG 0363.JPG

ATTO00001.txt

Hi Rachel and Sarah, here is the photo of Jo's poster.

Also Sarah we've finally been able to get my Datientm
e

est, Nadia



To: Levine, Rachellralevine@pa.aovl: Levine, Rachellralevine@pa.govl: DeBell, Jennifer[jdebell@pa.gov]; Radziewicz, David
G[dradziewic@pa.gov]; ]; 'Jason Landau
Goodman'[jgoodman@payouthcongress.org]; Klucar, Shanna[sklucar@pa.gov];

'sari.stevens@pppamail.org'[sari.stevens@pppamail.org]; ]; Libby
Parker[ParkerLi@einstein.edu]; 'Marty Seltman'Imseltman@metrofamilypractice.org]; 'Kell Wilkinson'[kwilkinson@equalitypa.org]; 'Evan

Smith'[smitht@etown.edu]; 'Joanne Carroll' 1: Noel. Paullpanoel@pa.qov]; ‘Ted
Martin'lthemartin@equalitypa.orql: :
. rwinn@mazzonicenter.orq [rwinn@mazzonicenter.org]; Bailey,

Yy
'HAWKINS @email. chop edu p- : mail.magee.edu]; Fabian-Marks,
Johannaljfabianmar@pa.gov]; 'Sue Frietsche' [sfrletsche@womenslawpro;ect org]; Kelley, David[c-dakelley@pa.gov]; Alexander,
Holly[HALEXANDER@pa.gov]
From: Boateng, Sarah[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FOBEE8SD86AED48168A0B327E9091E920-SBOATENG]
Sent: Wed 5/17/2017 9:01:29 PM (UTC)
Subject: Agenda - tomorrow's 3pm transgender Health Workgroup
Transgender Health meeting - Agenda 5.18.17.docx

Please see the attached agenda for tomorrow’s abbreviated meeting. Call in information below. We will not be meeting in person
this month.

Sarah

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Levine, Rachel

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 3:42 PM

To: Levine, Rachel; DeBell, Jennifer; Radziewicz, David
'sari.stevens@pppamail.org';
Carroll’; Noel, Paul; 'Ted Martin';

Jason Landau Goodman'; Klucar, Shanna;
; Libby Parker; 'Marty Seltman'; 'Kell Wilkinson'; 'Evan Smith'; 'Joanne
: 'rwinn@mazzonicenter.org'; Bailey, Kristie;
'HAWKINS @email.chop.edu'; Krajewski, Colleen; Fabian-Marks, Johanna; 'Sue Frietsche'; Boateng,
Sarah; Kelley, David; Alexander, Holly
Subject: Transgender Health Workgroup
When: Thursday, May 18, 2017 3:00 PM-3:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Call in 717-612-4788 PIN

Due to a Senate Joint Consolidation Hearing this meeting with only be by phone and shortened to 7 hour. We will return to in person
1 hour meetings in June

R E T SRS R n EE e n e e R RSN

Creator: Sarah Boateng
Date & Time: May 18, 2017 3:00 PM Eastern Standard Time

PIN:
Bridge Number: 17176124788
Toll-free: 18557344390

For Commonwealth of PA Users only

Audio Conference Viewer

Conference Viewer:
https://openscapeucl.pa.gov/tweb/portal/req?clickToDial&ConferencelD=YVVZdI9GeGs9YWiDTTFndis86MFOyfginTTrLOkZe1k%3D
Launches Browser window and shows audio conference participants

G m s o o G E o S e




To: Levine, Rachel[ralevine@pa.gov]; Akers, Aletha YJAKERSA@email.chop.edu]; Campbell,
Kenisha[CampbellK1@email.chop.edu]; Chestnut, Beatrice M[chestnut@email.chop.edu]; Chuang,

Jennifer[ChuangJ@email.chop.edu]; Culyba, Alison JJCULYBA@email.chop.edu]; Dowshen, Nadia LIDOWSHENN@email.chop.edul];

Drames, Eileen M[drames@email.chop.edu]; Ford, Carol A[fordc@email.chop.edu]; Ginsburg, Kenneth

R[GINSBURG@email.chop.edu]; Shepherd, Indial]SHEPHERDI@email.chop.edu]; Israel, Shirah HISRAELS@EMAIL.CHOP.EDUJ;

Lantzouni, Eleni[LantzouniE@email.chop.edu]; Lerman, Amanda R[lermana@email.chop.edu]; Louis-Jacques,
Jennifer[LouisJacquesJ@email.chop.edu]; McClain, Zachary B[McClainZ@email.chop.edu]; Miller, Victoria

A[MILLERV@email.chop.edu]; Peebles, Rebecka[peeblesr@email.chop.edu]; Rafferty, Christine M[RAFFERTYC@email.chop.edul];
Slap, Gail[SLAPG@email.chop.edu]; Tomescu, Oana[TOMESCU@email.chop.edu]; Zucker, Michele[ZUCKERM@email.chop.edu];

Libby, Brock D[LIBBYB@EMAIL.CHOP.EDU]; Quinn, Sheila M[QUINNSM@EMAIL.CHOP.EDUJ; Renjilian, Christopher

Blrenjilianc@email.chop.edu]; Grady, Rosheen M[GRADYR@EMAIL.CHOP.EDU]; Wong, Charlene AIWONGC4@email.chop.edul];

Wood, Sarah[WOODSA@email.chop.edu]

From: Ford, Carol A[fordc@email.chop.edu]
Sent: Mon 4/3/2017 2:22:57 PM (UTC)
Subject: FW: This Week @CHOP | April 3, 2017

Click the “Read More” under LGBTQ award....The 3 focused clinics are run by our division. Be proud. Congrats, Carol

Carol A. Ford MD FSAHM

Past-President, Society for Adolescent Health and Medicine (SAHM)

Professor of Pediatrics, University of Pennsylvania
Chief, Division of Adolescent Medicine
The Children’s Hospital of Philadelphia

From: CHOP Communications [mailto:CHOPcommunications@email.chop.edu]

Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 10:01 AM
To: Ford, Carol A <fordc@email.chop.edu>
Subject: This Week @CHOP | April 3, 2017

Web Version
CEO message | News@CHOP | @CHOP Dashboard April 3, 2017
_ CHOP Named Leader in LGBTQ
= :
B , Healthcare Equality
\\\‘ //
//’/(\.\ “We are honored to receive this HRC recognition for
= s z 3 i E
P - the third consecutive year,” President and CEO
> o Madeline Bell said.




Celebrate Patient Access Week

ike. | Comment

Enter for a chance to win raffle baskets.
Proceeds benefit CHOP Fostering Health
Program.

Like | Comment

Extending Limited
Visitation

As influenza and GI virus
activity persists, Limited
Visitation Procedures will be
extended at least through
April 14, 2017

Like. | Comment

PICU Reaches One Year CAUTI Free

We want to thank our nurses and physicians,

who are great advocates for this work.

Like | Comment

Beware of Remote
Access Scam Attempts

If you receive a call
requesting remote access, it
is very important to get the
caller’s name and verify their
identity.

Like | Comment

Bridgeline Added for WOMEN Resource Group Meeting

CHOPtimize @CHOP
System Goes Live

VAMS has been
discontinued from use.
Product requests should
now be entered through the

new CHOPtimize system.

Like | Comment



Our kick off meeting will be held on Monday, April 3 from 3 - 4 p.m. at CTRB 1st floor 1200 A&B.

Like | Comment

Celebrate Palm Sunday, Good Friday & Easter at CHOP

Services will be held in the First Floor Prayer Room.

Like | Comment

Fourth Annual Safety Coach of the Year Award

Please submit your nominations by April 24, 2017.

Like, | Comment

Joint Commission Notes

They can be utilized as hard copies, or as screensavers.

Like | Comment



Join the Bioresponse Team

PPE, PAPR, PSTU... and you!

Like | Comment

Oncology Patient with Fever Pathway Updated

Changes to Clindamycin dosing for Antibiotic Therapy.

Like | Comment

Turning Breakthroughs Into New
Beginnings

When does a breakthrough begin? Read
this message from Chief Scientific Officer,
Bryan Wolf.

Like | Comment

Seeking Participants for the Microbiome
Study

We are looking for children who have no
chronic health conditions or other antibiotic
use in the past 3 months.

Like | Comment



Review the Reoccurring

Through Their Eyes: Quotes from Patients and Families

"The nurses and staff at the GI Suite are amazing!"

Like | Comment

Message from the CEO

Each week, President and CEO Madeline Bell sends a message to all employees.

Like | Comment



Share a Story
With your help we can create an engaging newsletter. Submit your story by accessing our Internal
Communications tracker here.

News @CHOP | Internal Communications @CHOP

This email was sent to fordc@email.chop.edu from CHOPcommunications@email.chop.edu
Receive in Plain Text

Created with Newsweaver



To: Dowshen, Nadia LIDOWSHENN@email.chop.edu]

Cc: Boateng, Sarah[sboateng@pa.gov]; Hawkins, Linda A|[HAWKINS@email.chop.edu]
From: Levine, Rachel[/O=CWOPA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RLELAND]

Sent: Fri 5/5/2017 2:35:35 PM (UTC)

Subject: Re: thank you

Nadia, good morning. Thank you very much for you email and the information. A literature search would be great
Take care, Rachel

Sent from my iPhone

On May 4, 2017, at 8:31 PM, Dowshen, Nadia L <DOWSHENN@email.chop.edu> wrote:

Hi Rachel, I'm not aware of existing literature but it is certainly happening. I think we've had more than 10
patients who have had chest surgery under 18 (as young as 15) and 1 bottom surgery (17). I'm going to send
you a separate email with a picture I took of Jo Olson's poster from SAHM (in case you hadn't seen) which
shows decrease in chest dysphoria and similar rates of complication and no regret in the under 18 crowd
compared to older. I know she has recently submitted it for publication but not yet in press.

We are trying to work with HUP and Drs Rumer, McGinn to start to try to get some pre-post data for top
surgeries for youth under 18. I can also have one of my RAs do a lit search to make sure not missing
anything and would be interested if you find anything since a lot of our youth are being denied coverage for
top surgery if under 18. Best, Nadia

Best, Nadia

Sent from my iPhone

On May 4, 2017, at 4:11 PM, Levine, Rachel <ralevine@pa.gov> wrote:

Linda, Nadia,

Good afternoon. I know that we had discussed at US PATH the possibility of gender
confirmation surgery for young people under 18 years of age. This could include top
surgery for trans young men and top and bottom surgery for trans young women.
Is there any literature to support this protocol? Please let me know if you have any
references.

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

| wanted to follow-up to provide my contact info and say thank you so much for the wonderful visit
today! I included more details on our research, clinical activities and community outreach for our
Adolescent HIV and Gender Clinic Programs in the packets | gave you. Please let me know if there is any



other information or assistance | can provide moving forward.
We’ll be in touch after the new year about scheduling/agenda for your CHOP visit in February.

Especially in this time, Pennsylvanians are so lucky to have you at the helm of state government.
Wishing you a peaceful and joyous holiday and new year!

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



To: Dowshen, Nadia LIDOWSHENN@email.chop.edu]; Boateng, Sarah[sboateng@pa.gov]
Cc: Hawkins, Linda A[HAWKINS@email.chop.edu]

From: Levine, Rachel[/O=CWOPA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RLELAND]

Sent: Thur 5/4/2017 8:11:02 PM (UTC)

Subject: RE: thank you

Linda, Nadia,

Good afternoon. I know that we had discussed at US PATH the possibility of gender confirmation surgery for
young people under 18 years of age. This could include top surgery for trans young men and top and bottom
surgery for trans young women.

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

| wanted to follow-up to provide my contact info and say thank you so much for the wonderful visit today! |included more details
on our research, clinical activities and community outreach for our Adolescent HIV and Gender Clinic Programs in the packets |
gave you. Please let me know if there is any other information or assistance | can provide moving forward.

We’'ll be in touch after the new year about scheduling/agenda for your CHOP visit in February.

Especially in this time, Pennsylvanians are so lucky to have you at the helm of state government. Wishing you a peaceful and
joyous holiday and new year!

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





